Exhibit B

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

oWy

2

AGENDA MEMO

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves
FROM: Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager

VIA: Amber Schmeider

DATE: May 21, 2024

SUBJECT: Discussion on Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) Grant Submission

Background: Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) is overseen by the Palm Beach County Public
Safety-Emergency Management Division. LMS is a unified, coordinated effort among County
and municipal governments to reduce the county's vulnerability to the impacts of identified
natural and man-made hazards. Among its primary missions, the Strategy serves as a basis for
comprehensive mitigation planning, project identification and prioritization, and provides
assistance to project sponsors in securing and allocating available federal, state, local, and other
disaster mitigation assistance funds.

Project submission is ongoing, however twice a year LMS projects are scored and officially added
to the local Prioritized Project List (PPL). By virtue of being on the LMS PPL, each project
potentially qualifies for funding assistance consideration though a variety of mitigation assistance
programs.

The Town completed 7 submissions for the Spring 2024 PPL list on Friday, May 10" as shown
below:

Town Wide Canal Stabilization $79,900,000

Collecting Canal Rehabilitation & Restoration $10,000,000

Canal Gate (Control) Structure Upgrades $300,000

Town Wide SCADA & Telemetry $300,000

Installation of Pumps & Weirs $750,000

Modernization of Public Works Faciltities $750,000

Town Hall Generator & Power Source Conversion $75,000

The following pages consist of verbiage outlines for the projects submitted. We will continue to
add projects as seen fit for the Fall 2024 PPL list that will be completed in October of 2024.

Recommendations: Receive and File



